> s,
L
L]

)
!
=]

Planning Commission

~orton Memorandum

Maovor Tavid L. Koot

From:

Date:
Re:

Karla Richards, Clerk of Couneil

Pat Ryan, Inietim Boards & Commissions Scoretary %F/

1-29-09

Approved/Signed Planning Commission Minutes:

Tuesday, January 13, 2009

Attached yon will find a copy of the approved/signed Plannimg Commission minutes from

Tuesday, January 13, 2009,

Note that the original document has been forwarded to, and will be on fiic with the Clerk of

Council for the official record.

E-mnil:

Mnyor {per Admin. ArsL)
Adiministratise Offlcer
Finnpee Drirzctor
Panning Commizsion
Fire Chiof
Chpital Cme

Director of Planning & Communiy Developmett
Superitlendent of Building & Zoning

Cruncil

Tom Jones (Coanail)

Wiiliztn Mewery (Ceuncil)

PC FiloPosting



City of Norton
PLANNING COMMISSION
Tuesday, January 13, 2009

The Planning Commissicn {PC) of the City of Norton, Ohio, convened for a public meeting in Council Chambers of the
Safety Administration Building. Chairman Spisak called the mesting to order at 6:00 p.m.

1, ATTENDANCE;
PRESENT: Mark Spisak, Todd Houser, Ralph Dowling, Janet Jacobs
ABSENT: Joha Conklin

ALSO PRESENT:  Russ Arters, Superintendent of Building and Zoning
Pat Ryan, Zoning Inspector

II, PUBLIC APPLICATIONS:
None
IIT, OLD BUSINESS:

Chairman Spisak stated the Commission Members received information on outdeor wood burning furmaces at their last
mezting and he asked Mr. Arters for his comments.

Mr. Arters stated these furnaces are becoming more common. Some communities arc regulating them and some, sach as
Barberton and other densely populated cities, arc banming them. Norton still has some larger lots where these could he
used. Mr. Artery stated he visited a dealer on Rt. 585 that sells the Hardy Furnace and picked up information from the
salesperson, Mr. Rufener, which the Commisgion has before them. The Hardy brand wood burning furnaces are a hot water
type, stainless steel unit. Mr, Arters stated he did not want to prohibit a property owner who had a large lot from nsing these
but subdivisions, such as Mt. Vemon and Stonewyck whers there are houses every 30 fect, shonid not be allowed 10 have
these. Mr. Arters stated he is proposing this as a Conditional Use, so there is a review process where ncighbors will be
aware of the request and conditions can be attached, Mr. Arters expiained he felt the vernt stack height and the use of proper
fuel would be the crucial factors in keeping the smoke from being a problem for the neighbors.

Ms. JTacobs stated thers is a situation on Rockemi Rd. where the smoke from an outdoor furnace is a big problem for
neighbors, Mr. Asters stated one problem is there are no regulations in the Building Codc oni the hsight of vent stacks yet,
but that they arc coming. Mr. Arters staizd he is recommending setting a minimaea height based on distance, which is the
same as in the handout, Mr. Arters referenced the diagram in the handout that showed the misitmm disiances of 100 f.
from neighboring homes and minimum heights above neighboring structures. Mr. Arters stated the biggest problem the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sees is the quality of the fuel being uscd in these furnaces. Mr. Arfers said if
awners burn clean, scasoned wood there would not be a smoke problem. Mr. Arters also mentioned the quality of the et
could also be a factor in how efficiently they burn_

Chairman Spisak asked about regulating what somconc bums and Mr. Arters staied unless you catch them it is difficult fo
regulate. He said you could give them the information for clean burning practices and hopefully they follow it.

DMinaing £ omarizse A pprorpd-tgaed Foa0k 1
Hogpooinih smsnicd iy S e, Teran, Bovaiee b L URELE IORT S S S g Ty
1 operes o adactunsnies) B Nt Theee Lipetes ave et verhation, ©F



Mr. Acters reviewed the other regulations he had looked into and stated some were more siringent on n_iistannes from
neighboring structures, He has 100 &. in his proposal. He stated the vent stack height would need o be considered becanse
you would not want them to be 30 and 40 fi. high.

Mr. Houser said he felt that incorporating the manufactuter’s specifications and allowing these on larger lots is geoad.

M, Dowling asked if anyone wamting to install onc of these would need to come in for a permit, Mr. Arters said yes-it
would require 2 Conditional Use Permit,

Chairman Spisak noted the minimum setback from any stracture noi being served by furnace was 50 £, in the proposed
document and asked if this was for detached accessary structurcs. Mr. Arters said yes, the 50 fi. is for accessory structures
ot neighboring properties. The Hardy salesperson stated these units could be placed anywhere fram 10-200ft. from the
primary residence being serviced but noted that the farther ot yon go the more heat loss you have.

Chairman Spisak questioned the 300 f. radius in bold under section g. Mr. Aricrs explained there was a 100 £-300 ft.
distnee from furmace to neighboring residence when determining the stack height and said this could be modified when
someone came in for their Conditional Use Application. Mr. Arters stated he put in the 300 fi. as a precastionary distance,
bist it could be a 200-300 f. range. That would kecp the distance at more than the 100 ft. minimum and would kecp it off
the smalter lots.

There was discussion regarding the setback requirements and that there were no acreage limits or no lot dimension
requirements other than the width. Mr. Arters stated that in order fo prevent these from going on smaller lois, where they
wonld not be appropsiate, perhaps they could be prohibited in specific zoning districis such as R-3 or increase the Jot wadth
from 100 ft. to 125 f.

There was discussion on the handout on wind turbines, Chairman Spisak asked about tying the wind turbines in with the
aumidoor wood burning furnaces.

M. Arters said he suggesting tying the alternative encrgy sources together and making them all Conditional Uses. This way
the City would be ablc to have some control since these would be regulated on a case by case basis. Mr, Arters noted there
arc some small wind turbines that can be mounted on the roof and these would probably be most pepular becauss we arc
not in a good area for the larger windmills/turbines. The Commisgion also briefly discussed adding solar power into these
reguiations as well.

Mr. Arters stated if the Commission was comfortabls with what they discussed he would bring it back in ordinance form for
thetn to review again before a public hearing was set.

Mr. Spisak asked if there was any other old busincss, there was none.
IV. BUSINESS:

Chairman Spisak announced they have a letter requesting withdrawal of Application SPR3-200% for 243 1Heritage Parkway,
PPN# 4608239, Mr. Lamite Bradford-Owner, Mr. Albert Joyce-Agent. The Commission Members briefly discussed the

praject.

Chgirmen Spisak made a motion to approve Resolution 1.2009 to revoke and repeal approval of PC Application
SPR3-2008 as adopied by PC Resolution Ne. 15-2008 on December 9, 2008, regarding the Major Site Plan Review
Application for site improvements and new building on the property known as 2431 Heritage Parkway, PPN#
4608239 due to withdrawal of Application SPR3-2008 by applicant. This application was sent to the Board of Zoning
Appesls for A variance. The BZA made a motien to accept the applicant’s request to withdraw their Variance
Application A16-2008 en January 6, 2009.

Ms. Jacobs seconded. ROLL CALL: Mr. Dowling-yes, Ms. Jacobs-yes, Mr. Houser, yes, Mr. Spisak-yes. Motion
passed 4-0. The Resolution was signed and properly processed.

Phmnne Conpang o poraeed-Rgee T2 500 2
Respretfiie ezt T P B, detevio, Poreds &8 CSRBERATT ScTeie shmomrapher
3 pipe | arecestunentpel 60 ek Thoss 1 mntes ave aef vorbitigy **




Chaitman Spisak asked if there was any other ngw business, therc was nonc.

V. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES:

The minutes of Tucsday, December 9, 2008 were considered.

Chairman Spisak made a motion to accept the minutes for Tuesday, December 9, 2008 minutes as submitted;
seconded by Mr. Howser. ROLL CALL: Ms. Jacobs-Yes, Mr. Dowling-Yes, Mr. Houser-yes, Mr. Spisak-Yes.
Motion passed 4-0, The minutes were signed and processed accordingly.

VL ADJOIRNMENT:

Chairman Spisak anncunced they had a packet for Eastern Peak, a residential development by Pride One Norton, LLC and
they will be reviewing this at the next meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 27, 2009, at 6:00 p.m.
With no further business coming before the Commission, Chairman Spisak adjourned the meeting at 6:43 p.m.

C aud 000

P]mmﬁ:g Commissigpn Vice-Chair/Member

PRz Canemiessear Ampemaod-Sgued f- 1300 3
Powpoetintin Sntauased fy Pt Rl fupeen, Foards o Coomicsio Ssoretany Stenarapdos
1 poges = arkaclimemgs) T ot Theer Viates e ot vorbedion. 4



